% l /\ r- /C \() 9335 Hazard Way e Suite 200 » San Diego, CA 92123
o —\T "\ o\ (858) 614-7755 « FAX (858) 614-7766

San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission Website: www.sdlafco.org
Chairman

Bill Horn ) 1 1

County Board of June 6, 2016

Supervisors

Vice Chairman

Sam Abed . ; ieci
Mayor TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

City of Escondido

Members FROM: Executive Officer

Dianne Jacob SUBJECT: Cancellation of the July 11, 2016 Meeting
County Board of

Supervisors
Due to the holiday on July 4™, the next LAFCO meeting is scheduled for
Andrew Vanderlaan

Public Member July 11, 2016. However, it is requested that the Commission cancel the
July 11th meeting, because it has historically been difficult to obtain a

I(E%ﬂié?g;mber quorum on this date. If the July 11" meeting is canceled then the next

City of San Diego LAFCO meeting will be on August 1, 2016.

Lorraiqe Wood

gg;g‘;'gfggaeé RECOMMENDED: That your Commission authorize the Executive Officer
to cancel the meeting scheduled on July 11, 2016 and adjourn the June 6,

Jo MacKenzi :

V?Staﬁfﬁgea”tf; District 2016 meeting to August 1, 2016.

EdS ;

Ol tunici oal Respectfully submitted,
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